
 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES  

 

Addendum No. 1  
 
To 

  
Request for Task Order Proposals (“RFTOP”)  

 
Contract No. DCAM-22-AE-0003 

 
Architectural/Engineering Services for The Turkey Thicket 

Recreation Center ADA Upgrades 
 

Issued: February 04, 2022  
 

This Addendum No. 1 is issued on February 04, 2022. Except as modified herein, the RFTOP remains 
unchanged.  
 
Item No. 1: Responses to bidders Questions are attached in the Exhibit A.  
 
Item No. 2: The site visit sign-in sheet is attached Exhibit B. 
 
 
 
 
 

By:___________________________                          Date: _________________  
Pamela Ford Dickerson   
Contracting Officer  

 
 
 
 
 

— End of Addendum 1—  
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
DCAM-22-AE-0003

Exhibit A 
The Questions and Answers Spreadsheet 

(See following page) 



2000 14th St. NW, 8th Floor  Washington DC 20009  |  Telephone (202) 727-2800   |   Fax (202) 727-7283 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

DCAM-22-AE-0003 

Architectural/Engineering Services for The Turkey Thicket 
Recreation Center ADA Upgrades 

EXHIBIT A 
Bidders Questions on RFP with DGS Responses 

No. Question DGS Response 
1 The scope includes replacement of the reception counter 

in the main open space. Should our accessibility review 
include other fixed furnishings in the facility, including 
the pool check-in desk, lockers, and locker room 
benches?  

The scope of the design and ADA code 
evaluation shall include the design of 
the new front check in desk, all existing 
restrooms, all existing locker rooms, all 
existing building public entry doors. 

2 Should the design team consider landscape in the 
integration of the accessible parking and drop off? 

Yes, we want all potential options in the 
new design to improve the facilities for 
all the users within the District. 

3 Will you be posting the attendees for the site visit? Yes, see attached 

4  Will you be pushing the date? Once the AE team is under contract, a 
design schedule will be established 

5 Could you please provide the design to Construction 
budget? 

Total project budget is 242,000.00 

   6 Link to existing CAD files  CAD 

https://dcgovict-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/gilberto_gomez_dc_gov/EoBFb8ALpsxCqM-3V3Gs1d8BZxGk6SxLGO1jNne_31h2gQ?e=cHxmc8
https://dcgovict-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/gilberto_gomez_dc_gov/EoBFb8ALpsxCqM-3V3Gs1d8BZxGk6SxLGO1jNne_31h2gQ?e=cHxmc8


REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
 DCAM-22-AE-0003

Exhibit B 
The site visit sign-in sheet 

(See following page) 






